## **CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL**

April 21, 2009 Special Meeting Room 203 Russell Hall, 2:30 P.M. MINUTES

Called to order: 2:30 p.m. Adjourned: 2:50 p.m.

## Members present:

Dr. Thomas Hanson, Chair Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell Dr. Bill Dickens Mr. John G. Williams Dr. Kathleen E.R. Smith Dr. Jonathan A. Akin Dr. Alexei Muravitsky

Dr. Barbara Duchardt Dr. Terry W. Bechtel

Mr. Bill Shaw
Dr. Mike Cundall
Ms. Sepora Fisher
Dr. Darrell Fry
Mr. Steve Hicks

Dr. Pamela B. Simmons Ms. Martha Stanton Dr. Kimberly McAlister

## Guest present:

Dr. William Lomerson Mr. Joe Morris Dr. Glenn Maples Dr. Steven Gabrey Ms. Patricia Clark Dr. Stephen Elliott Dr. Lisa Abney

Dr. Margaret Kilcoyne Dr. Nat Briscoe Dr. Bun Song Lee Dr. Paula Furr

# I. Louisiana Scholars' College

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
  - SLSC 3820 Approaches to Humor (3-3-0).
- B. Make the following change to the Chemistry joint major programs biochemistry concentration:
  - Change BIOL 3300 and BIOL 3301 to BIOL 4300 and BIOL 4301

Action: Items approved without opposition.

## II. Psychology Department

A. Make the following course change:

• AS 1010 – change course description, delete prerequisite, and change terms normally offered.

Action: Approved without opposition.

#### III. Criminal Justice Department

A. Add UPSA 4200 as an option in the Criminal Justice major requirements.

Action: Approved without opposition.

#### IV. College of Business

- A. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
  - ACCT 1040 Small Business Accounting (3-3-0).
  - ECON 3120 Health Economics (3-3-0).
- B. Add the following <u>new course for graduate credit</u>:
  - BUAD 5800 Computer Applications (3-3-0).
- C. Make the following course changes:
  - CIS 2050 reactivate in database; change course title and description.
  - CIS 2100 change course title, description, and prerequisite.
  - CIS 3070 change course description.
  - CIS 3400 change course title, description, prerequisite, and terms offered.
  - CIS 3900 change course description.
  - CIS 3990 delete from catalog.
  - CIS 4020 change course title and prerequisite.
  - CIS 4030 change prerequisite.
  - CIS 4040 change course title, description, and prerequisite; republish in catalog.
  - CIS 4220 change course title, description and prerequisite; republish in catalog.
- D. Make the following changes/additions to the Computer Information Systems (102) program:
  - Change the CIS core to: CIS 1030, 2050, 2100, 2980, and 3900.

- Add the following as options in the minor requirements: CIS 2050, 2100, 3400, 4040, 4220.
- Reactivate the Application Development (102A) concentration with the following requirements:
  - Application Development: (21 hours) CIS 2020, 3000, 4000, 4020, 4100, 4600, 1 CIS advanced elective (3 SCH) from CIS 3400, 3980, 4030, 4300, and 4700.
- Add the following new concentration area:
  - Network Security Analysis: (21 hours) CIS 3400, 3980, 4020, 4220, 3 CIS electives (9 SCH) from 4000, 4030, 4040, 4100, and 4600.
- Make the following changes to the CIS curriculum:
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> year: Delete CIS 2020, 3100; Health and Personal Fitness (2 hrs); Natural Sciences (3 hrs). Add CIS 2050, 2100; Concentration (3 hrs).
  - 3<sup>rd</sup> year: Delete CIS 3000, 3400, 4020; CIS advanced elective (3 hrs). Add: Health and Personal Fitness (2 hrs); CIS 3100; Concentration (6 hrs); Natural Sciences (3 hrs).
  - 4<sup>th</sup> year: Delete CIS 4000, 4100, 4600; CIS advanced electives (3 hrs). Add Concentration (12 hrs).
  - Change footnote #4 and delete footnote #5

Action: Dr. William Lomerson submitted a memo requesting the Application Development (102A) concentration. Agenda amended to indicate reactivation of the Application Development (102A) concentration and the addition of the new concentration in Network Security Analysis (102C). Ms. Lillie Bell noted that the syllabus submitted for CIS 2100 lacked some of the necessary elements and required revision. Dr. Lomerson noted the revisions needed submit the revised syllabus. Dr. Pamela Simmons noted that the syllabus for CIS 4040 was not the same as the title given on the Request and Course Inventory Maintenance forms of the proposal. Dr. Lomerson noted the error and indicated the title would be corrected on the Revised syllabi submitted following the meeting. All items approved as amended without opposition.

#### V. Social Work Department

- A. Add the following new course for graduate credit:
  - SOWK 5270 Child Welfare and the Law (3-3-0).

Action: Approved without opposition.

#### VI. College of Education

- A. Make the following course changes:
  - SPED 4820 delete from catalog and database.
  - ETEC 6010 delete prerequisite.
- B. Add the following new course for graduate credit:
  - SPED 5310 Identification and Assessment in Early Intervention (3-3-0).
- C. Make the following changes to the English Education, Grades 6-12 (3113) curriculum:
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> year: Delete ENGL 2070, 2080 Add – ENGL 2070 or 2080; ENGL 3010
  - 4<sup>th</sup> year: Delete ENGL 4640 or 4740
     Add ENGL 4610
- D. Change the English Second Teaching Area Grades 6 -12 listing (pg. 51 08-09 University Catalog) as follows:
  - Delete ENGL 4640
  - Add ENGL 4610

Action: Items approved without opposition.

#### VII. College of Liberal Arts

- A. Add JOUR 2010 and PHIL 2020 as options to "Philosophy 1010, 1020, Communication 1010, or any course from above" under the Humanities component of the University core.
- B. Make the following <u>additions/changes to the Journalism (231) program</u>:
  - Add an Entertainment Technology (231E) concentration.
  - Footnote the journalism core with an alternate list of core requirements for Entertainment Technology concentration students.
  - Change curriculum footnote #4 to include elective course requirements specific to Entertainment Technology concentration students.
- C Add the following program requirements for the Bachelor of Arts program in Liberal Arts (220):

Liberal Arts Major Requirements: Students completing their degrees outside the Louisiana Scholars' College substitute the NSU core, 12 hours of study in a single foreign language, 12

hours of courses at the 1000 and 2000 level from the College of Liberal Arts, and 57 hours of courses at the 3000 and 4000 level from the College of Liberal Arts.

#### **Available Concentration:**

Entertainment Technology (220F): Foreign Language is not required for the Entertainment Technology Concentration. The following courses will be used to fulfill the foreign language (12 hours) in years 1-2 and elective courses from the College of Liberal Arts (69 hours) in years 2-4 of the curriculum: ART 3410; COMM 1020; ENGL 3510, 3520, 4710 4980, 4870, 4790; JOUR 2010, 2510 or ENGL 3850 (Screenwriting), 3040, 3430, 3450, 3470, 3480, 3510, 3530, 4460; THEA 2310, 2330, 3330, 3340, 3350, 3390; 9 hours of electives to be chosen from ART, ENGL, JOUR, THEA at the 3000-4000 level.

#### Curriculum for Liberal Arts (220)

TIRST YEAR	SEM. HRS
English 1010, 1020	6
Fine Arts 1040	3
Foreign language <sup>1, 3</sup>	6
lealth and personal fitness <sup>2</sup>	4
Mathematics 1020 and 1060	6
Orientation 1010	1
Science 1010, 1020	6
	32
ECOND YEAR	SEM. HRS
English 2050, 2060, 2070, or 2080; English 3230	$\epsilon$
Electives <sup>4</sup>	12
Foreign Language <sup>1,3</sup>	
Geography 2020, or Political Science 2010, 2020	3
History, 1010, 1020, 2010, or 2020	3 3 3 3
Science 2000, 2010, or 2030	3
Sociology 1010	3
	36
HIRD YEAR	SEM. HRS
Clectives <sup>5</sup>	30
	30
OURTH YEAR	SEM. HRS
Electives <sup>5</sup>	27
	27

#### Footnotes:

Action: Items approved without opposition

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Students pursing the entertainment technology concentration do not take foreign language.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Refer to University core requirements.

All twelve semester hours must be in the same foreign language—1010, 1020, 2010, and 2020 (in German 2030 or 2050 instead of 2020).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> To be selected from freshman or sophomore level courses within the college of liberal arts.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> To be selected from upper-level (3000-4000 level) courses within the college of liberal arts.

# VIII. Department of Biological Sciences

- A. Change the Biology minor requirements to the following:
  - (22 semester hours) Take BIOL 1010-1011, 1020-1021; then select 14 additional semester hours from any BIOL course at the 2000 level or above (no more than 7 hours can be at the 2000 level).
- B. Make the following course change:
  - BIOL 2180 change course title, course description, and syllabus.

Action: Items approved without opposition.

A. Little Frazier Bell, University Registrar	4/24/09
Ms. Little Frazier Bell University Registrar	Date
Thomas Jansa	4/27/09
Dr. Thomas Hanson, Chair, Provost, and Vice President	for Academic & Date
Student Affairs	
About of Taken	04/27/09
Dr. Randall J. Webb, President	Date